From: Doug Wilson Doug.Wilson@enfield.gov.uk &
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: 23 December 2021 at 10:07
To: Richard Ayres rayres@careengland.org.uk, Antonella Corby ACorby@careengland.org.uk
Cc: Des O'Donoghue Des.O'Donoghue@enfield.gov.uk, Liz Griffiths Liz.Griffiths @enfield.gov.uk, Bindi Nagra
Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Richard,

Apologies for not getting back to you sooner with a response. Enfield Council will be
reviewing fees for 2022/23 from January 22. As we have done previously, we will be
working with our providers to ensure that the process and outcome are transparent and do
reflect the current pressures referred to in your letter.

Kind regards

Doug Wilson

Head of Strategy, Service Development & Resources,
Department for People,
London Borough of Enfield,

Email: doug.wilson @enfield.gov.uk

Tel: 020 8132 0499
Mob: 07494 858583
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From: Bindi Nagra <Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk>

Sent: 23 December 2021 09:25

To: Doug Wilson <Doug.Wilson@enfield.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 2022-23 Care Home Fees [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Bindi

Bindi Nagra
Director of Health and Adult Social Care

From: Richard Ayres <rayres@careengland.org.uk>
Sent: 23 December 2021 08:36

To: Bindi Nagra <Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk>

Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby @careengland.org.uk>
Subject: Re: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

I’m writing as it would appear we have not received a response to our letter in November from Professor
Martin Green (attached).

Please forgive me if this has been responded already, and if so, please may | ask for a copy of your
response as it has not reached us at this time. We fully appreciate you are currently incredibly busy
however, if you could confirm that you will be responding, it would be gratefully appreciated, to ensure
we can keep our members updated on the issues raised in the letter.

With kind regards
Richard Ayres
On behalf of Professor Martin Green

Richard Ayres

Social Care Advisor

t: 08450 577 677 Care England
e: RAyres@careengland.org.uk 2nd Floor, 40 Artillery Lane
w: www.careengland.org.uk London E1 7LS

Care England - championing care providers
O @CcreEngland | @CcreEngPolicy | @CareEngDigital

From: Martin Green <MGreen@careengland.org.uk>
Date: Friday, 5 November 2021 at 17:21

Cc: Antonella Corby <ACorby@careengland.org.uk>
Subject: 2022-23 Care Home Fees

Dear Ms. Nagra,

Please see attached letter for your attention.


mailto:rayres@careengland.org.uk
mailto:Bindi.Nagra@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:ACorby@careengland.org.uk
mailto:MGreen@careengland.org.uk
mailto:bindi.nagra@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:bindi.nagra@enfield.gov.uk
mailto:ACorby@careengland.org.uk

Kind regards,

Professor Martin Green OBE
Chief Executive

DH: independent Secter Dementic Champion

t: 08450 577 &77 Care Englond

e: MGreen@careengiand.org.uk 2nd Foor, 40 Addifery Lane
w: www.careenglond.org.uk London El 7LS

Care England - championing care providers
O @ProivartinGreen | @CareEnglond | @CareEngDigital
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the
London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential
and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you
are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in
any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and
or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The
recipient should perform their own virus checks.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
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Our Reference: CE_MG_041121_298
5" November 2021

Ms. Bindi Nagra

Director of Adult Social Services
Enfield London Borough Council
Civic Centre

Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3XA

Email: bindi.nagra@enfield.gov.uk

Dear Ms. Nagra,

Care England, a registered charity, is the leading representative body for Adult Social Care providers
in England. Working on behalf of small, medium and large care home providers, Care England speaks
with a single unified voice for both members and the whole care sector. Our membership includes
organisations of varying types and sizes, amongst them single care homes, small local groups,
national providers and not-for-profit voluntary organisations and associations. Between them they
provide a variety of services for older people and those with long term conditions, learning
disabilities or mental health problems. Care England is committed to supporting a united, quality
conscious, independent sector that offers real choice and value for money for our older people. Our
aim is to create an environment in which care providers can continue to deliver and develop the
high-quality care that communities require and deserve.

2022-23 Care Home Fees

As councils no doubt enter another period of fee review and post the Chancellors SR21 budget,
which announced the National Living Wage uplift of 6.6%, and inflation to September 21 of 3.1%, we
want to express the concerns of our members about the fees to be paid from April 2022. Our
members are seeing pressure on workforce recruitment and retention, increasing agency costs due
to workforce shortfalls, low occupancy, the financial impact on costs as a result of Brexit, the
transport and fuel crisis, and rising utility costs.

We would again ask that you confirm your timelines for collecting any necessary data, key dates and
decision processes for determining the 2022-23 fee rates, uplift, and the 2022-23 approach to
funding care, so we can assist our members in planning to ensure high quality care is sustained in
the future.

Yours sincerely,

/éﬂ'l (e

Professor Martin Green OBE
Chief Executive, Care England

40 Artibery Lane | London E1 715 | 08450 577 677 waw ", & | Registered in England No 2082270 Registered Ovanity No. 295103
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